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CME Group

Advisory Notice

Clearing House

11-347

TO: Clearing Firms; Bookkeeping Software Providers; ISVs

FROM: CME Clearing

SUBJECT: Expanding Contract Months for Iron Ore Futures and Options Contracts
DATE: September 26, 2011

Effective Sunday, September 25, 2011, for trade date Monday, September 26,
2011, please be advised that the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX
or Exchange) will expand the listing of contract months for the Iron Ore futures
and option contracts listed below to current year plus the next two calendar
years. Currently, the listing period for these contracts is twenty-four (24)
consecutive contract months. These contracts are listed on the NYMEX trading
floor and CME ClearPort.

e [ron Ore 62% Fe, CFR China (TSI) swap futures (chapter 919, commodity
code TIO)

e lron Ore 62% Fe, CFR North China (Platts) swap futures (chapter 925,
commodity code PIO)

e lron Ore 62% Fe, CFR China (TSI) average price option (chapter 644,
commodity code ICT)

ron Ore 62% Fe, CFR North China (Platts) average price option (chapter 645,
commodity code ICP)

Information Contacts

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332

General Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213
Clearing House (312) 207-2525

Globex Information Globex Control Center (312) 456-2391

Performgnce Bond Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888

Information

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470




